
From: Igor Gabal ig@gutermanpartners.com
Subject: RE: Rosenergomash Agreement

Date: December 15, 2010 at 12:19 PM
To: Mark O'Malley mark@nichemkting.com, Roman Popovych vpinterlink@yahoo.com
Cc: Hunter Biden hbiden@rosemontseneca.com, Devon Archer darcher@rosemontcapital.com

Thanks Mark-We will do that.
 
Regards,
 
Igor Gabal
Partner
(312) 404-4088
Confidentiality:  This transmission is for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended
recipient. The unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me by return e-mail or
telephone and delete the transmission from your system.  Thank you. 
 
From: Mark O'Malley [mailto:mark@nichemkting.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:16 AM
To: 'Igor Gabal'; 'Roman Popovych'
Cc: 'Hunter Biden'; 'Devon Archer'
Subject: Rosenergomash Agreement
 
 
Igor and Roman,
 
Thank you for your efforts on the Rosemont Seneca/Rosenergomash revised agreement.  Please
forward the wiring instructions (below) to Rosenergomash regarding the $25K engagement fee.
We look forward to completing the task.
 
Best,
Mark
 
From: Jenny Stein McMahan [mailto:jstein@rosemontcapital.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:41 AM
To: Devon Archer
Cc: 'Mark O'Malley'; 'Hunter Biden'
Subject: RE: Patriarch
 
Please see the following wiring instructions:
 
BNY Mellon, N.A. 
ABA # 043000261 
Account Title:  Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC 
Account #:  107-7317
 
Thanks,
Jenny




